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Dtamond Wnlllams ] Jolol®) I_. ET

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Rhenda Duigar [rdulgar@yviaw. net]
Monday, January 03, 2011 2:55 PM

cadrumm@attglobal.net; James D. Beasley; James Brew; Jeffrey Stone; Russell Badders;
george_bachman@chpk.com; Charles Rehwinkel; dmoore@esgconsult.com; John T. Butler; Ken
Hoffman; wigglaw@gmail.comn; bkeating@gunster.com; Jon Moyle; Vicki Kaufman; Norman
Horton; Patricia A. Christensen; John W. McWhirter, Jr.; Cecilia Bradley;
rmiller@pcsphosphate.com; John T. Burnett; Paul Lewis, Jr.; Karin Torain; Erik Sayler;
Filings@psc.state. fl.us; Jean Hartman; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Susan Ritenour, Michael
Twomey:; Paula Brown; Shayla L Capt USAF AFLOAJACL-ULT/AFLOA/JACL-ULT McNeil!, Schef
Wright

Electronic Filing - Docket 110001-El

Attachments: 110001.FRF.Notice.PartyStatus.1-3-11.pdf

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Robert Scheffel Wright

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-7206
swright@yviaw.net

b. 110001-EI

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor.

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation.

d. There are a tota! of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is The Florida Retail Federation's Notice Reaffirming Party

Status.

(see attached file: 110001.FRF.Notice.PartyStatus.1-3-11.pdf )

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.

Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Schef Wright

57
Phone: 850-222-7206 ’éy"

FAX: 850-561-6834

1/3/2011
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost )

Recovery Clause with Generating ) Docket No. 110001-EL

Performance Incentive Factor ) Submitted for Filing: January 3, 2011
)

THE FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION'S NOTIC
REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS

The Florida Retail Federation ("FRF"), pursuant te Order No. PSC-11-0001-PCO-

El, and by and through the Company's undersigned attorneys, hereby gives this notice
reaffirming its status as a party in this active and ongoing docket. Please send copies of all
notices, orders, pleadings, and other communications and documents in this docket to the
following:

Robert Scheffe]l Wright

John T, LaVia, III

Young van Assenderp, P.A,

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Respectfully submitted this 3rd day of January, 2011.

£/
Robert Scheffel Wrig ”'
Florida Bar No. 96677
John T. LaVia, IiI
Florida Bar No. 853666

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 222-7206 Telephone

(850) 561-6834 Facsimile

Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by
electronic Mail this 3rd day of January, 2011, to the following:

Lisa Bennett/Jean Hartman

Keino Young/Erik Sayler

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Ozk Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

John Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

Kenneth A. Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
2135 South Monroe Street

Suite 810

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self
P.O. Box 15579
Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Jeffrey Stone/Russell Badders
Beggs & Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, Florida 32591

Charles Rehwinkel
Patricia A. Christensen
QOffice of Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

James Beasley

Ausley & McMullen

227 S. Calhoun Strect
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

John W. McWhirter
McWhirter Law Firm
400 North Tampa Street
Suite 2450

Tampa, FL. 33602

John Burnett

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Curtis D. Young

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL. 33402




James Brew Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Brickfield Law Firm Jon C. Moyle, Ir,

1025 Thomas Jefferson St, NW Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle
West Tower, Eighth Floor The Perkins House

Washington DC 20007 118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Susan D, Ritenour Karin 8, Torain
Gulf Power Company PCS Administration USA, In¢.
One Energy Place 1101 Skokie Boulevard
Pensacola, FL.  32520-0780 Suite 400

Northbrook, IL 60062
Paul Lewis, Jr. Paula K. Brown
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Regulatory Affairs
106 East College Avenue Tampa Electric Company
Suite 800 P.O. Box 111
Tallahagsee, FL. 32301 Tampa, FL.  33601-0111
Michael B. Twomey White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc,
P.O. Box 5256 P.O. Box 300
Tallahassee, FI, 32314.5256 White Springs, FL. 32096
Office of the Attorney General
Cecilia Bradley

The Capitol — PL 01
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1050

Attorney
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